## **LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL**



## Minutes of the Full Town Council meeting held on 12th June 2023 at 7pm at the Council Office, High Street, Ludgershall.

Present: Cllr O White, Cllr M Williams, Cllr J White, Cllr P Porter, Cllr T Webber, Cllr J Walker, Cllr D Davies, Cllr N Gregory, Cllr L Coombes, Cllr E Williams, Cllr J Bowyer.

Representatives: WO2 Marc Rees, Wiltshire Cllrs AKJ Pickernell & C Williams

Public: 2 Absent: 0

## **AGENDA ITEM**

**051-23/24 1**. Apologies for Absence – Cllr L Ramsay, Cllr D Lansley-Smith, Cllr D Lillywhite, Cllr L Wilkins Cllrs RESOLVED to accept these apologies and record under the LGA 1972 Section 99 and Sch 12 para 40. **Cllrs resolved to accept all in favour.** 

**052-23/24 2. Declaration of Interests** - (Members are bound by the provision of the Code of Conduct adopted by Ludgershall Town Council and are required to declare their interest in any matter in which they have a personal interest or a pecuniary interest) **None.** 

053-23/24 3. General Public -None.

054-23/24 4. Planning Application – None.

**055-23/24 5.** Planning Decisions – *PL/2023/02498* – Single storey rear extension to main house and extension to detached garage, at 5 Louis Court, Ludgershall, Andover, SP11 9UH. Approved with conditions. **Noted** *PL/2023/03099* - Garage Extension at 20A Pretoria Road, Ludgershall, Andover, SP11 9PB. Approved with conditions. **Noted** *PL/2022/09603* - Erection of a 6m high flagpole on war memorial site War Memorial North of Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, SP11 9PZ. Approved. **Noted** 

**056-23/24 6. Chairmans Report** -During my first month after being re-elected as Chairman it has been busy. Cllr M Williams & his wife organised a thank you get together for Cllrs & volunteers after a very successful Coronation Street Party. Cllr J White and I attended a Planning Review at County Hall Trowbridge & 10-12 High Street, official opening of new office.

**057-23/24 7. Update from outside representatives:** *a) Police Report* – Nothing to report **Noted.** *b) Wiltshire Council Report* – Wiltshire Cllrs have been working to keep Ludgershall Library open and have been looking for volunteers. A successful youth pop up group lead by community first and are looking to make it a more regular thing. *c) 26 Engineer update* – 26 have been working with the Memorial Hall to help them with the garden and the levelling of the path, the regiment will be deploying next year as a part of their biggest deployment exercise. Preparation for the freedom parade is well underway.

**058-23/24 8. Reports from LTC's representatives** - *a) Memorial Hall* – All is going well at the Memorial Hall, there has been lots of bookings with good feedback, last year's accounts

have been agreed and will be submitted to accountants, for the memorial hall to have a new AGM. b) LHFIG - LTC are awaiting a number of outstanding jobs from LHFIG to be completed. c) Planning peer review — Cllr O White attended a review of planning where Wiltshire came under some scrutiny, the review will be published later in the year.

059-23/24 9. Minutes of the Extraordinary Co-option Meeting held on Tuesday 9th May 2023 Cllrs resolved to accept Action: Office Minutes of the Full Town Council Meeting held on Tuesday 9th May 2023 - 006-23/24 where it states that Cllr P Porter would like to move from the car park and toilets over to the allotments, needs to be noted as Cllr T Webber would like to move. Cllrs resolved to accept the minutes for ratification. Action: Office.

060/23/24 10. Bills for Payment — No questions, Cllrs resolved to accept. Action: Office.

061-23/24 11. Correspondence — a) Email from resident — gentleman dealing with the hedge from the jubilee gardens that is encroaching into a resident's garden through the crosswire fence. He is unable to maintain it himself, as it belongs to the council, he would like us to resolve this issue. Office to email Aster and see if they will deal with the hedge as it belongs to them Action: Office.

**062-23/24 12. flagpole** – The council resolved to accept the quote for supply and install from Hampshire Flags for £1125.89+VAT providing they can supply a flagpole with internal Halyard **Action: Office.** 

063-23/24 13. Grants - None.

**064-23/24 14.** Local environmental group – Nothing to report.

**065-23/24 15.** Wiltshire towns programme – Cllrs would like to look over the options to spend the grant and bring it back to the next FTC meeting.

**066-23/24 16. Councillor surgery** – The Cllrs would like to commence a surgery once a month from September **Action: Office.** 

**067-23/24 17. Town plan - Next meeting 06/07/2023.** 

**068-23/24 18. Agenda Points for next month** - SIDS, Website, gym equipment, freedom of the town.

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was closed at 8.15pm.

The next meeting will be Monday 10<sup>th</sup> July at 7pm

Signed	 	 	•••	•••	•••	•••	 	 	••	٠.
Date	 									